

UTKU KÜK

WEB DEVELOPER

I've been connected to the digital world for a long time. Producing innovative ideas and carrying out innovative work enable me to express my feelings better. Gaining positive experiences is something worthwhile in the world. I believe that ideas are strong and people are mobilized. It makes me happy that my work touches the lives of many different people. For this reason, I give priority to creativity and different experiences in my work.



CONTACT INFORMATION

Email

utku@utkukuk.com

Address

Fener Mh. 1972.SK NO:6
Muratpaşa / Antalya

Phone

(534) 784 0801

Date of birth

07-19-1994

Link

linkedin.com/in/utkukuk

EXPERIENCE

Turkey

June 2018 - Present

Web Developer

GURUKAFA ADVERTISING AGENCY

I am working as a web developer at Gurukafa advertising agency and i also manage digital marketing processes.

Turkey

July 2015 - Present

Founder

DIJITALMARKAM

I am a founding of the company, Dijitalmarkam. Our company develops software, design, mobile, marketing projects for worldwide. (www.dijitalmarkam.com)

Turkey

June 2015 - January 2017

Digital Marketing Specialist

SPORTSENT

I have done professional digital marketing and social media work for global platform called Sportsent.

Turkey

May 2013 - June 2016

Web Design and Digital Marketing Specialist

BIZTALKS

At Biztalks Company, I have worked on web design and marketing.

Turkey

February 2010 - May 2014

Digital Marketing Specialist

GELECEK YAZILIM

I have made innovative works in the field of digital marketing 4 years in Gelecek Yazılım Company.

SKILLS

- Digital Marketing
- Search Engine Optimization
- Business Development
- Brand Consultancy

LANGUAGES

Turkish

Native

English

Intermediate

EDUCATION

Turkey

2018 - 2013

AKDENİZ UNIVERSITY

Turkey

2013

ILHAMI ERTEM ANATOLIAN HIGH SCHOOL